,»/J,-':' P
ML
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA AT 8610 A o 9
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TUWH CLERK
740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFORp
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
AUGUST 15, 2017
7:00 P.M. Executive Session
Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)
Pledge of Allegiance 7:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA
3. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

4. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. August 1, 2017 Executive Session
B. August 1, 2017 Public Hearing
C. August 1, 2017 Regular Meeting

6. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
7. OLD BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Bid Waiver: College Design District Overlay Zone
B. Referral to Ordinance Committee and Fees Committee re: Approval and Regulation of
Permits for Bingo, Raffles and Drawings.
C. Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program
D. Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application; Believe 208 Run for the Finest and Bravest:

1. Approval of Application
2. Whaiver of Permit Fee

9. OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

10. COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS
A. Robert Briggs v Town of East Hartford

11, OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

12. ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: September 5")
Town Council Agenda 1 August 15, 2017



PRESENT

ABSENT

ALSO
PRESENT

s

o, E
s e e

HITAU6 -7 A1 25
TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE 0y 0 o
FASTHARTFL o

AUGUST 1, 2017 b
EXECUTIVE SESSION
Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Linda A. Russo, Minority Leader
Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc |, Weinberg, Ram Aberasturia, Joseph R.
Carlson, Patricia Harmon and Michael G. Kurker

Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Attorney Timothy Ward, McGann, Bartlett and Brown

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 6:37 p.m.

MOTION

MOTION

By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to go into Executive Session fo discuss the following cases:

> Pending Superior Court action known as Joan Zaugg v Jacqueline
Veilleux, et al., Docket No. CV-15-6061692-S

» Workers’ Compensation Stipulation to Date of Raymond Jones

Motion carried 8/0.

By Esther Clarke

seconded by Linda Russo

to go back to Regular Session.
Motion carried 8/0,

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION

By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (6:55 p.m.)
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest 'V\\.(O\NJ(/Q%

Richard F. Kehce = ——
Town Council Chair

August 1, 2017 1 Volume 86



17 &5 -1 Al 26

. ooy U !
:'.;fﬁ;'_.i,.
BN

740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTELHG

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
AUGUST 1, 2017
PUBLIC HEARING: VENDOR SERVICES and SALE/LEASE of TOWN-OWEND
PROPERTY :

PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Linda A. Russo, Minority Leader
Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc |. Weinberg, Ram Aberasturia, Joseph
Carlson, Patricia Harmon and Michael G. Kurker

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

Chair Kehoe called the public heéring to order at 7:04 p.m.

The following is a copy of a legal notice published in the Hartford Courant on Tuesday,
July 18, 2017.

LEGAL NOTICE

Public notice is hereby given that the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut, will
hold a public hearing Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 7:0¢ p.m. in the Town Gouncil Chambers, 740
Main Street, East Hartford, Connecticut, regarding the proposed revisions to the town of East
Hartford Code of Ordinances by adding a new Section 10-4a in Chapter 10, entitled “Vendor
Services on Town-owned Property and to substitute a new Section 10-19 entitled “Sale or Lease of

Town-owned Property”.

Any person(s) wishing to express an opinion on this matter may do so at this meeting. A draft of
the revisions is on file in the Town Council and Town Clerk offices.

Angela Attenello
Town Council Clerk

Chair Kehoe provided a brief summary of the proposed revisions to the Code of
Ordinances.

The new Section 10-4a “Vendor Services on Town-owned Property” sets out a process for
the Town Council to review and approve any service that a private vendor is going to
provide the public on town-owned property or associated with a service that the town is
going to provide the public.

The revised Section 10-19 “Sale or Lease of Town-owned Property” reviews the process
for the sale or lease of town-owned property, ensuring that there is a provision for the
lease of town-owned property — both short term and long term leases. Whether it is a sale
or long term lease, the property will be freated the same.

August 1, 2017 1 Volume 86



The following person came forward:

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, believes that the landowners should be involved in
the process. Mrs. Kniep also questioned the recent transaction of the sale of 100
Woodlawn Circle to the YMCA.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (7:20 p.m.).
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest Q/,JLA Y ..
Hngela M. Attenello
Town Council Clerk

August 1, 2017 2 Volume 86



EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL 9317 206 -7 A |t

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS RSP
AUGUST 1, 2017

PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Linda A. Russo, Minority Leader
Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc |. Weinberg, Ram Aberasturia, Joseph
R. Carlson, Patricia Harmon and Michael G. Kurker

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the
Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Mavyor Leclerc (1) attended National Night Out today at the Public Safety Complex; (2) the
Distracted Driving campaign will start tomorrow; (3) the Plan 9 campaign — which is
preparedness training for emergencies — has started at Elms Village, Rochambeau and
Hutt Heights; (4) business visitations are successful; and (5} the Mayor urged all to visit
the town’s website which contains the most current information on various programs for
the residents of East Hartford.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

July 11, 2017 Executive Session

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2017 Executive Session.

Motion carried 8/0.

July 11, 2017 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2017 Regular Meeting.
Motion carried 8/0.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Resignation of Paul Barry from Veterans' Affairs Commission and Patriotic Commission

Chair Kehoe announced the resignation of Paul Barry from both the Veterans' Affairs
Commission and Patriotic Commission. He thanked Mr. Barry for his service to the
community and wished him well in his future endeavors.

August 1, 2017 1 Volume 86



NEW BUSINESS

Recommendation from Ordinance Committee re; Section 10-4a "Vendor Services on

Town-owned Property” and Section 10-19 “Sale or Lease of Town-owned Propeity”

MOTION

MOTION

By Joe Carlson

seconded by Esther Clarke

to amend the East Hartford Code of Ordinances by adding a new Section
10-4a in Chapter 10, entitled "Vendor Services on Town-owned Property”,
such draft dated June 18, 2017 — as amended.

Motion carried 8/0,

By Joe Carison

seconded by Esther Clarke

to amend the East Hartford Code of Ordinances by substituting in lieu
thereof a new Section 10-19 in Chapter 10, entitled "Sale or Lease of
Town-owned Property” such draft dated May 30, 2017 — as amended.
Motion carried 8/0.

Recommendation from Fees Committee re: Inspections 7 Permits Department Fee

Changes

MOTION

By Marc Weinberg

seconded by Ram Aberasturia

to approve the changes requested by the Inspections & Permits
Department as outlined in a memo dated June 13, 2017 from Greg Grew,
Director of Inspections & Permits to Mayor Marcia Leclerc, and as
amended by the Fees Committee at their July 11, 2017 meeting as
follows:

¥ New Fee for Zoning Compliance Letters:
Residential: $25.00
Commercial: $50.00 (applies to 3-family plus & commercial
properties)

Fee for Cancellation of Permit and Refund of Permit Fee

A

1. Fee will be $400 for cancellation and in no event will the
cancellation fee be greater than the value of the permit.

2. There will be no reimbursement for permits over 90 days old

For any permits over $400, personnel costs will be
subtracted before reimbursement

Motion carried 8/0.

August 1, 2017 2 Volume 88



QOutdoor Amusement Permit Application for Out of the Darkness Walk

Out of the Darkness Walk

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled “Cut
of the Darkness Walk” submitted by Heather White, Area Director
for the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention, Northern CT
Chapter, to conduct a charity walk on Saturday, September 23,
2017 from 7AM to 1PM at Great River Park with refreshments, food
and music to be provided from 8:30AM to 11AM, subject to
compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations
required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies; and to waive
the associated permit fee under the provisions of Town Ordinance
§5-6(a) as this is a not-for-profit organization which hopes to bring ;
attention to the issue of suicide prevention.
Motion carried 8/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Mike Kurker has received questions on the town’s meal program and asked for some
background on that program. Mayor Leclerc directed Councillor Kurker to the fown’s

website,

Esther Clarke is interested in knowing how successful the meal program is and how many
children are benefiting from this program. Mayor Leclerc indicated that it is very well
received.

Pat Harmon asked for an update on the recent shooting in Mayberry Village. Mayor
Leclerc indicated that she cannot discuss details since this is an ongoing investigation,
buf did say that it was nof a random act.

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Pending Superior Court action: Joan Zauag v Jacqueline Veilleux, et al

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to accept the recommendation of Corporation Counsel to settle the
pending state court action known as Joan Zaugg v Jacqueline Veilleux and
Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-15-80616892S, for the total
sum of $16,500.00.
Motion carried 8/0.

August 1, 2017 3 Volume 86



Workers' Compensation Stipulation to Date: Raymond Jones

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to accept the recommendation of Corporation Counsel to accept the
stipulation to date in the amount of $3,868.16 in the pending workers’
compensation ¢claim of Board of Education employee, Raymond Jones.
Motion carried 8/0.

OPPQRTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Rafael Zeligzon, 430 Burnside Avenue, addressed the Council on the issues at the convenience
store at 442 Burnside Avenue.

Tom Chodorowski and Bob McKene, both Wethersfield residents, own several properties in
Mayberry Village. They are concerned about the recent questionable activity in the neighborhood
and believe a stronger police presence is needed.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (8:25 p.m.}.
Motion carried 8/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be August 15",

attest_ Qg le h itz e

/ Angela M. Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

August 1, 2017 4 Volume 86



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 8, 2017

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc W/

RE: Bid Waiver: College Design District Overlay Zone

The Town of East Hartford and Goodwin College have discussed the adoption of a College Design District
Overlay Zone in and around Goodwin College. This zone would provide flexibility to Goodwin College for
both its institutional and commercial development along Main Street, Ensign Street and Riverside Drive.
It would also give the Town a more direct role in the overall planning and build-out of this important
area of Town.

To move the process forward, the Corporation Counsel’s office would like to hire Dwight Merriam of
Robinson & Cole, LLP to review, comment on, and revise the current draft of the College Design District
Overlay Zone. Attorney Mirriam is a nationally recognized expert in zoning. While he has substantially
discounted his hourly rate, and will work to keep his fees under the $10,000 bid limit, we want to
remain flexible to expand the scope of his representation should it be necessary. | also note that
Attorney Mirriam will be utilizing the services of an outside architect and town planner with experience
in the design, look and principles of good, walkable, mixed-use neighborhoods. His work could become
a template for the rehabilitation and build-out of other areas of Town. This expert would be hired by
Robinson & Cole, and the expense added to Attorney Merriam’s bill.

Corporation Counsel Scott Chadwick and Town Planner Jeff Cormier will be available for any additional
questions.

Please place this information on the Town Council Agenda for the August 15, 2017 meeting.

Thank you

C S. Chadwick, Corporation Counsel



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 8, 2017

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: REFERRAL: Ordinance Committee and Fees Committee

Effective January 1, 2018, Connecticut General Statutes will make municipalities responsible for the
approval and regulation of permits for bingo, raffles, and drawings. A copy of the Public Act is attached.

This legislation should be reviewed by the Ordinance Committee as well as the Fees Committee. The
Corporation Counsel office will assist in drafting all necessary application and permit forms.

Please place this information on the Town Council agenda for the August 15, 2017 Meeting.

Thank you

C: R. Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
S. Sansom, Chief of Police
















































. TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 8, 2017

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. LeclercW

RE: RESOLUTION: 2017 Justice Assistance Grant Program {JAG)

The town has been notified that we are eligible to apply for a non-competitive grant under the Edward
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program totaling $21,641.

Attached are the guidelines for the use of funding and a Resolution that is necessary to make application
and execute documents for the town.

Please place this information an the Town Council agenda for the August 15, 2017 meeting.
Thank you.
CcC: P. O’Sullivan, Grants Manager

E. Buckheit, Development Director
Lt. T. luergens



I, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a Resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 15" day of August, 2017.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, has
funding available to the Town of East Hartford under the Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program; and

WHEREAS, these funds may be used to improve or enhance Law Enforcement
Programs with no cash match required by the Town of East Hartford;

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED; That Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of
the Town of East Hartford, is authorized to make application to, and execute and
approve on behalf of this corporation, any and ali documents, contracts, and
amendments as may be required as they pertain to this Justice Assistance Grant.

AND 1 DO CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any way altéred,
amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal
of said Town of East Hartford this day of August, 2017.

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk

seal



TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION
GRANT INFORMATION FORM

Grant Description: 2017 Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG)

Funder: U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), via State of CT Office of Policy and
Management

Grant Amount: $21.641

Frequency: [J One time Amnual [ Biennial [J Other

First year received: 2007

Last 3 years received: 016 015 201

Funding level by year:  $21.213 $21,545 $24,164

Is a local match required? [J Yes No
If yes, how much? Not applicable From which account? Not applicable

Grant purpose: The JAG Program is the primary provider of federal criminal justice
funding to state and local jurisdictions.

Results achieved:  JAG provides states and units of local government with critical funding
necessary to support program areas such as law enforcement, prosecution

and court programs, corrections. planning, evaluation, and technology
improvement programs.

Duration of grant:  One year
Status of application: Being drafted

Meeting attendee:  Deputy Chief Timothy McConville, (860) 291-7579

Comments: Please note that this is a non-competitive grant program. Receipt of the
funds is dependent only on the timely submission of the required application
and documentation.




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager.@-’wi

SUBJECT: Council Resolution — 2017 Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG)

DATE: August 7, 2017

The Town of East Hartford is eligible to apply for $21,641 in grant funds from the U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ) under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
(JAG) Program.

JAG is the cornerstone federal crime-fighting program, enabling communities to target
resources to their most pressing local needs. JAG funds support all components of the
criminal justice system from multijurisdictional drug and gang task forces to crime
prevention and domestic violence programs, courts, corrections, treatment, and justice
information sharing initiatives.

No matching funds are required for this grant opportunity. Past grants have been used to
purchase police motorcycles, traffic enforcement equipment and other items.

The attached Resolution will authorize you as Mayor to make application and execute all
documents associated with this grant. I am requesting that this item be placed on the
Town Council agenda for their meeting to be held August 15, 2017.

Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have any questions.

Attachments (2)

Cc: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Lt. Timothy Juergens



Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant Program
FY 2017 Local Solicitation
CFDA #16.738

A. Program Description

Overview

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program is the primary provider of
federal criminal justice funding to States and units of local government. BJA will award JAG
Program funds to eligible units of local government under this FY 2017 JAG Program Local
Solicitation. (A separate solicitation will be issued for applications to BJA directly from States.)

Statutory Authority: The JAG Program statute is Subpart | of Part E of Title | of the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968. Title | of the “Omnibus Act” generally is codified at
Chapter 26 of Title 42 of the United States Code; the JAG Program statute is codified at 42
U.S.C. §§ 3750-3758. See also 28 U.S.C. § 530C(a).

Program-Specific Information

Permissible uses of JAG Funds — In general

In general, JAG funds awarded to a unit of local government under this FY 2017 solicitation may
be used to provide additional persennel, equipment, supplies, contractual support, training,
technical assistance, and information systems for criminal justice, including for any one or more
of the following:

Law enforcement programs

Prosecution and court programs

Prevention and education programs

Corrections and community corrections programs

Drug treatment and enforcement programs

Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs

Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation)

Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs,
including behavioral programs and crisis intervention teams

Under the JAG Program, units of local government may use award funds for broadband
deployment and adoption activities as they relate to criminal justice activities.

5
BJA-2017-11301



Goals, Objectives, and Deliverables

In general, the FY 2017 JAG Program is designhed to provide additional personnel, equipment,
supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for
criminal justice. The JAG Local Program is designed to assist units of local government with
respect to criminal justice.

As discussed in more detail below, a unit of local government that receives an FY 2017 JAG
award will be required to prepare various types of reports and to submit data related to
performance measures and accountability. The Goals, Objectives, and Deliverables are directly
related to the JAG Progam accountability measures.

Evidence-Based Programs or Practices
QJP strongly - emphasizes the use of data and evidence in policy making and program
development in criminal justice, juvenile justice, and crime victim services. OJP is committed to:

= Improving the quantity and quality of evidence OJP generates

» Integrating evidence into program, practice, and policy decisions within OJP and the
field ‘

» Improving the translation of evidence into practice

QJP considers programs and practices to be evidence-based when their effectiveness has been
demonstrated by causal evidence, generaily obtained through one or more outcome
evaluations. Causal evidence documents a relationship between an activity or intervention
(including technology) and its intended outcome, including measuring the direction and size of a
change, and the extent to which a change may be attributed to the activity or intervention.

Limitations on the use of JAG funds

Prohibited and controlled uses of funds — JAG funds may not be used (whether directly or
indirectly) for any purpose prohibited by federal statute or regutation, including those purposes
specifically prohibited by the JAG Program statute as set out at 42 U.S.C. § 3751(d).

(1) Any security enhancements or any equipment to any nongovernmentai entity that is
not engaged in criminal justice or public safety.

(2) Unless the Attorney General certifies that extraordinary and exigent circumstances
exist that make the use of such funds to provide such matters essential to the
maintenance of public safety and good order—

(a) Vehicles (excluding police cruisers), vessels (excluding police boats), or
aircraft (excluding police helicopters)

(b) Luxury items

(c) Real estate

(d) Construction projects (other than penal or correctional institutions)

() Any similar matters









8. Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

Yes No

a. If “YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
. < o - )
different from hours of operation)? g.66, 1 _11:00 a.m. @ Knights of Columbus
9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
4-70

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

250-500

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a. Crowd size impact

Road closure Ellington Road & Main Street to Old Main Street, South Windsor

b.  Traffic controf and flow plan at site & impact on strrounding / supporting streets:

EHPD will open northbound to southbound as runners complete course.
c.  Parking plar on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

Parking at Knights of Columbus in designated lot, no overflow on streets
d. Noise impact on neighborhood:
Minimal

e.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

Trash receptacles provided, volunteers will clean course on-going & ASAP
£ List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

Minima! traffic delays for Passaro Drive & Main Street, approx. 35-45 min max
g Other expected influence on surounding neighborhood:

None

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
a.  Accessibility of anmsement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:
Police, fire & medical on-site.
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
Volunteers with cell phones, emergency personnel on-site.
¢.  Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
EHFD on-site
d. Crowd control plan:
N/A
€. If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:
Cones and trash will be picked up by volunteers
f.  Provision of sanitary facilities: o
Use of Knights of Columbus facilities
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

Pre-packaged fand only (granola bars, bottied water)
Food available|v |Yes No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department DYes No.
EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14. Does the proposed ammsement involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendees,

[ ¥es [/]No  Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a. For such sale or provision,

b. To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.
I:I Check if copy of the liguor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (je: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official dutics.

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for 2 term not te exceed one (1) year, ora
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Kathryn Kieis
. al N ; f Applicant)
[ Kathryn Kleis 7/26/17
I (Apgidnt Signature) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

Race Diraettor

{Capacity in which signing)

(Send application elecironically to cfrank@easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: B/YES D NO

Liquor Permit Included: [] ves B4 NW_) NG
Certificate of Alcohol Liability Included: YES NO

Time Waiver Request Included: YES Egl

Fee Waiver Request Included: YES [ J/'NO

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages






Question #7
Believe 208: Run. for the Brave and Finest

The Annual Believe 208 5K Run for the Brave and Finest, in Memory of East Hartford Police
Officer Paul Buchanan, supports “Believe 208”. “Believe 208, an initiative in collaboration
with the Connecticut Alliance to Benefit Law Enforcement (CABLE), works to provide
resources, training and information on all aspects of first responder well-being. The “Believe
208" mission is to increase awareness of the unique challenges facing first responders and to be a
trusted, influential source for first responders, their families, agencies and community
stakeholders. Proceeds from the race fund education and training efforts and provide resources to
first responders and families in need.

Course Route:

The 5K race will start at the Knights of Columbus (1831 Main Street, East Hartford) and will
continue into South Windsor on Main Street Northbound and will return on Main Street South
Bound.



N,
ACORD
VA

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

PRODUCER

East Main Sireet Insurance Services, Inc.
will Maddux

PO Box 1298

Grass Valley, CA 85845

DATE (MWDDIYYYY}
071262017
£ UED AS A ER OF MFORMATION

ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER, THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Phone: {(530) 477-6521 Email: info@theeventhelper.com INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED msurerA:  Evanston Insurance Company 35378
5 Rocood Lane WSURER B
Glastonbury, CT 06033 INSURER C:
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR

MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIME.

INSRIADD' POLICY EFFECTIVE| POLICY EXPIRATION]
LTR msn_.'i TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MWDEYY) | DATE [MMWDIVYY) LwTS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH DCCURRENCE moioes | 1,000,000
A 1Y | X | COMMERCIAL GERERAL LWBILITY | 3DS5455-M 1916246 0942412017 00/25/2017 (MEDEXP (Anyonepomon) | $ 5,000
| cLAIMS MADE OCCUR PERSONAL & ADV IJURY | § 1,000,000
Host Liquor Liability GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 * 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE uurrmpues PER: PROCUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 1,000,000
X | poucy I:I D Loc DEDUCTIBLE H 1,000
Retail Liquor Liability H
| AUTOMOBALE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT | o
ANY AUTO {Ea accident)
ALL OWNED AUTOS
BODILY INJURY s
SCHEDULED AUTOS (Per person)
HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
NON-CWNED AUTOS {Pec accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE s
{Per accident)
GARAGE LIABRITY AUTOONLY -EAACCIDENT | $
| ANVALTO OTHER THAN FAACC] 3
AUTO ONLY: AcGls
EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABRITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3
I OCCUR D CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE $
$
DEDUCTIBLE $
RETENTION 3 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND | TORY LIMITS I | 5%
EMPLOYERS' LIABZLITY E.L EACHACCIDENT 5
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OF FICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYES] §
If yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS batow £.L. DISEASE - POLICY LUMIT | $
OTHER

DESCRPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT ! SPECIAL PROVISIONS
Certificale holder listed below is named as addifional insured per attached CG 20 26

Altendance; 500, Event Type: 5 K Run.

e
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Town of East Hartford SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
740 Main Street DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL &NoAMoRTFSMAIL 30 pays wrrTTEN

East Hartford, CT 06108

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER MAMED TO THE LEFT, SUF-FALURAE-FO-D0-E0-EHAkL

]
ACORD 25 (2001/08)

T © ACORD CORPORATION 1988



Poficy Number: 3DS5455-M1916246 COMMERCIAL GEHEI;%LZIEIQBBLL_}IH

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person{s} Or Organization(s)

Town of East Hartford
740 Main Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to In-
clude as an addiional insured the person{s} or organi-
zation(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect
to liability for "bodily injury”, "property damage" or
*personal and adverlising injury” caused, in whole or
in part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or omis-
sions of those acting on your behalf:

A. In the performance of your ongoing operations; or

B. In connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

CG 20 26 07 04 © iSO Properties, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1 O



The Believe 208 Run for the Brave and Finest

The routing is as follows:

Beginning at the Run Command Post, the Knights of Columbus Hall located at
1831 (Old) Main St., East Hartford, runners will run

North onto Main St which furns into (Old) Main Street

Continue straight past the intersection of Gilman and (Old) Mam Streets
Continue straight past Passaro Drive

Continue straight past Brook Street, and

Continuing straight to North King Street, South Windsor at which point runners
turn around on the street’s loop and follow the same route back to the point and
place of beginning.

8/4/2016



¢
\
§ £ |
c ©
T =
pp .,
E: m




Fire (Q,L.jof/

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 24, 2017
Event: Believe 208 Run for the Finest and Bravest
Applicant: Kathryn Kleis, its Race Director

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

O] 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

L] 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

[] Health Department

|:| Parks & Recreation Department

O] Public Works Department

] Corporation Counsel

O] Anticipated Cost(s) if known § 0

William Perez, Assistant Fire Chief August 2, 2017

Signature Date

Comments:









@{mbh ey ¥

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
Qutdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: September 24, 2017
Event: Believe 208 Run for the Finest and Bravest
Applicant: Kathryn Kleis, its Race Director

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

X 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

X OxKOood o d

Anticipated Cost(s} if known § $700

I
/- E( July 31, 2017

Signature Date

Comments:



CZ’J"JD | &dﬁd{f /

Frank, Carol

From: Gentile, Richard

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

{ have no comments or concerns with this application

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Hawkins, Mack; Horan, Denise; McConville, Timothy;
O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Sullivan, Trent; Vincent, Kristine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh, Mike
Subject: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Good morning all.

Attached please find a copy of the application, COI, Course Map and course information and your Directors’ Notice and
Review in connection with the above captioned event.

**ALTHOUGH TO {5-3) REQUIRES TWO (2) WEEKS REVIEW, | AM REQUESTING
ONLY ONE (1) WEEK IN ORDER TO PUT THIS REQUEST BEFORE THE AUGUST 15™
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING., YOUR COOPERATION IS APPRECIATED**

Can you kindly forward your administrative review of the Amusement Permit Application via e-mail or signed
Administrative Review to my attention at the Police Department by no later than Thursday, August 3,
2017. Thank you.

Carol Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631
Fax: 860-610-6290



sl \fnrg nt

Frank, Carol

From: Sullivan, Trent

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Cc: Walsh, Mike

Subject: RE: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Hi Carol — The application is reviewed and approved from a Finance/Risk perspective. | would suggest that Kathryn, the
race directar, should change the “Insured” from her name to the Believe 208 Foundation’s name — essentially making
the organization and not her the insured. She can contact me if she would like me ta explain it further.

Thanks,

Trent Sullivan

Risk Manager

Town of East Hartford
740 Main St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

860-291-7244 {Office)
860-713-8211 {Cell}

From: Frank, Carol
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Qates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Hawkins, Mack; Horan, Denise; McConville, Timothy;
O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Sullivan, Trent; Vincent, Kristine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh, Mike
Subject: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Good morning all.

Attached please find a copy of the application, COI, Course Map and course information and your Directors’ Notice and
Review in connection with the above captioned event.

** ALTHOUGH TO (5-3) REQUIRES TWO (2) WEEKS REVIEW, | AM REQUESTING
ONLY ONE (1) WEEK IN ORDER TO PUT THIS REQUEST BEFORE THE AUGUST 15™
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING. YOUR COOPERATION 15 APPRECIATED**

Can you kindly forward your administrative review of the Amusement Permit Application via e-mail or signed
Administrative Review to my attention at the Police Department by no later than Thursday, August 3,
2017. Thank you.

Caro! Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street



pD \Q}/ua' \%U

Frank, Carol

From: Hawkins, Mack

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1.42 PM

To; Frank, Carol

Subject: RE: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest
Carol,

I have reviewed the Qutdoor Amusement Permit Application for Believe 208 — Run for the Brave and Finest 2017. |
approve the application as submitted. The anticipated cost to the Department for this event is $2,012.69.

Thanks you,

Deputy (hic) Wack S. Faukine
Chief of Field Operations

East Hartford Police Department

31 School St.

East Hartford, CT 06108

Office 860 291-7597

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Hawkins, Mack; Horan, Denise; McConville, Timothy;
O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Sullivan, Trent; Vincent, Kristine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh, Mike
Subject: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Good morning all.

Attached please find a copy of the application, COI, Course Map and course information and your Directors’ Notice and
Review in connection with the above captioned event.



\;;qjdo‘ T j2€ ymits

Frank, Carol

From: Grew, Greg

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Frank, Carol

Subject: Re: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Per 5-3 my review and approval is not required. Inspections and permits may be required for temporary
installations.

MILTON GREGORY GREW, AlA
Director of Inspections & Permits
(Building / Zoning / Property Maint.)
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Direct (860} 291-7345

Mobite (860} 874-8034

hitp://www.easthartfordct.gov/inspections-and-permits

From: Frank, Carol

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Bockus, Tim; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Gates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg; Hawkins, Mack; Horan, Denise; McConville, Timothy;
O'Connell, Michael; Perez, William; Sansom, Scott; Sullivan, Trent; Vincent, Kristine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh, Mike
Subject: Believe 208 - Run for the Finest and Bravest

Good morning all.

Attached please find a copy of the application, COI, Course Map and course information and your Directors’ Notice and
Review in connection with the above captioned event.

**ALTHOUGH TO (5-3) REQUIRES TWO (2) WEEKS REVIEW, | AM REQUESTING
ONLY ONE (1} WEEK IN ORDER TO PUT THIS REQUEST BEFORE THE AUGUST 15™
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING. YOUR COOPERATION IS APPRECIATED**

Can you kindly forward your administrative review of the Amusement Permit Application via e-mail or signed
Administrative Review to my attention at the Police Department by no later than Thursday, August 3,
2017. Thank you.

Carol Frank

East Hartford Police Department
Support Services Bureau

31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Ph: 860-291-7631



N7 G0 AT
(860) 201-7208

UWN G L%’*Ragm 201-7389
c “« ST AR

OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL

DATE: August 10, 2017
TO:  Town Council Members
FROM; Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:00 p.m.  Town Council Majority Office
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:
Tuesday, August 15, 2017
7:00 p.m.
Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the pending
property damage claim of Robert Briggs vs. Town of East Hariford.

cc: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Trent Sullivan, Risk Manager



	08-15-17RegularAgenda
	08-01-17ExecSessionMinutes
	08-01-17PublicHearingMinutes
	08-01-17RegularMinutes
	BidWaiver
	RefOrdFees
	JAG
	Believe208
	08-15-17ExecSession

